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Eich cyf/Your ref P-05-982 Welsh Government
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Janet Finch-Saunders MS
Chair, Petitions Committee

23 July 2020
Dear Janet Finch-Saunders MS,

Petition P-05-982 Re-open outdoor tennis courts and training in line with the rest of
the UK and Europe

Thank you for your letter of 17 June as Chair of the Petitions Committee to seek my views
on the above petition from Georgina Hawkey.

Only a matter of days following receipt of your letter, all outdoor sport and leisure facilities,
with the exception of playgrounds and outdoor gyms, were allowed to open, with facility
operators taking all necessary measures to manage risk and maintain social distancing.

Those type of facilities that were able to open from 22 June, subject to all other measures
being met, included outdoor tennis courts.

| believe that this outcome renders the petition obsolete.

Yours sincerely,

l Y

Yr Arglwydd Elis-Thomas AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth
Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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